M Gmail

From: The CUNY Brief <cunycommunications@cuny.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 6:00 AM

To: Michael Mandiberg

Subject: Welcome to Distance Learning

The Thursday Brief

March 19, 2020

Chancellor Félix V. Matos Rodriguez offers words of
encouragement to the CUNY community on the first day of distance
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learning.

Stay up to date in the rapidly evolving coronavirus threat as CUNY
continues to protect the health and safety of its students, faculty and
staff.

Find out if you're eligible for the American Opportunity Tax Credit,
which gives taxpaying students the opportunity to reduce the cost of
attending college by up to $2,500 a year.

CUNY Internship Programs offer you the chance to start your
career right out of college with a Civil Service Pathways Fellowship.
The deadline for applications is March 26.

Events

Due to concerns around the coronavirus, all events are subject to cancellation.
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The #2020Census is officially open! No matter where
you live in NYC, the census will shape the future of
education in your community. You can complete it the
following ways:

A% Mail
@ Online
&2 Phone (844-330-2020)

Learn more: cuny.edu/census #CUNYCounts

2020 MARKS THE FIRST TIME
PEOPLE CAN COMPLETE
THE CENSUS FORM ONLINE
AND IN 13 DIFFERENT LANGUAGES.

W Census 2020 cuny.edu/census
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